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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET NW.
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

July 10, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Lawrence Jerome
Jerome for Congress Red

Tape Compliance Committee
1540 E. Griswold
Phoenix, Arizona 85020

Re: NF 126

Dear Mr. Jerome:

On July 9 , 1979, the Commission voted to approve
the terms set forth in the Conciliation Agreement for
NF 126. Copies of the Commission's determination
and the Conciliation Agreement are enclosed for your
records.

Accordingly, the Commission has closed the file
in this matter.

Since ely yours,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures

Commission Certification
NF 126 Conciliation Agreement.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) :jJ JL. i , LI

Lawrence Jerome )

Jerome for Congress Red Tape
Compliance Committee )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of the Commission's supervisory

responsibilities. The Office of General Counsel conducted an

?0) investigation and the Commission has found reasonable cause to

N believe that the respondent, Lawrence Jerome, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(1)(A)(i) by filing a late 10 day pre-primary election

report. Furthermore, his committee, the Jerome for Congress Red

Tape Compliance Committee, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (1) (A)(iy'

o by filing a late 10 day pre-general election report.

ATherefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

o Election Commission and respondents, having duly entered into

C% conciliation pursuant to § 437g(a)(5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondents and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

That the respondent candidate as of September 2, 1978, had

failed to fi]f0hpJ08Jjp--primary report; the report

*. . . . _ .
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was filed on September 22, 1978, thereby making the

report 20 days late.

That the respondent committee as of October 28,

1978, had failed to file a 10 day pre-general election

report; the report was filed on November 6, 1978, thereby

making the report 9 days late.

Therefor_=, respondents agree;

I. Respondent candidate's action in filing his 10 day

pre-primary election report after September 2, 1978,

and respondent committee's action in filing its 10

day pre-general election report after October 28, 1978,

were in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (1) (A) (i).

II. That a civil penalty of $50 will be assessed for both

violations pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(6)(B)(i).

III. Both the respondent and respondent committee agree that

they will not undertake any activity which is in violation

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437a(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement, or any requirement thereof, has been violated,

it may institure civil action for relief in the United
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States District Court for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed to that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties

hereunto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondents shall have no more than

thirty (30) days frcm th! date of this agreement to

implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify the Commission.

Dat /

Date

Date

William C. O'daker
General Counsel

)

Lawrence 
Jerome/

Susanne M. Jerome
Jerome for Congress "ed a e
Compliance Committee



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET NW.

WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

July 10, 1979

: ...... CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Joe Bach
2928 E. 9th Street
Tucson, Arizona 85716

Re: NF 126

Dear Mr. Bach:

On July 9 , 1979, the Commission voted to accept
the terms set forth in the Conciliation Agreement for

NF 126. Copies of the Commission's determination and
the Conciliation Agreement are enclosed for your
records.

Accordingly, the Commission has closed the file
in this matter.

Sincere yours,

William C. Oldaker
O -M General Counsel

Enclosures

Commission Certification
NF 126 Conciliation Agreement

-~ 40 \.AJ1104
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION '4910

In the Matter of )JS
NF 126

Joe Bach
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT 93 L-6

This matter was initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of the Commission' s supervisory

responsibilities. The Office of General Counsel conducted an

investigation and the Commission has found reasonable cause to

believe that respondent Joe Bach, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1)

(A) (i) by filing a late 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report and

Is% 2 U.S.C. S 432(e) (1) by failing to designate a principal campaign

commuittee.

17 Now therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent, having duly entered into

r-) conciliation pursuant to § 437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

TI. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

That the respondent as of September 2, 1978, had failed

to file his 10 Day Pre-Primary Report; the report was

filed on September 12, 1978, thereby making the report

10 days late.
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Furthermore, that the respondent failed to properly

register as a candidate and designate a principal

campaign committee; in a report dated October 24,

1978, the respondent filed properly, 42 days after

the primary election.

Therefore, respondent agrees:

I. Respondent's action in filing his 10 Day Pre-Primary

Election Report after September 2, 1978, was in

violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (1) (A) (i).

II. That Respondent's failure to file properly and

designate a principal campaign committee before the

primary election was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 432(e) (1).

III. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of $25

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

IV. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437a(a) (1) concerning the

matters at issue herein, or on its own motion, may review

compliance with this agreement. If the Commission

believes that this agreement or any requirement thereof

has been violated, it may institute civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.
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II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties

hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to

implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify the Commission.

'7/0 L7 et 4a
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Datf /

Date "



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
NF 126

Joe Bach )
Lawrence Jerome )
Jerome for Congress Red )
Tape Compliance Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 9,

the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the

General Counsel's Memorandum dated July 3, 1979,

regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Approve the signed Conciliation
Agreements attached to the above-
named memorandum.

2. Approve the letters attached to the
above-named memorandum.

3. Close the file in this matter.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Friedersdorf, Harris, Mcrarry, and Thomson.

Attest:

Date Marjorie T. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 7-3-79, 4:54
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 7-5-79, 11:00



July 3, 1979

MEMORA4DUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: NF 126

Please have the attached Memro distributed to the

Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.
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~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

I Q5 K Si I N.W
WASHINIONI)(C 20463

July 3, 1979
MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission 7
FROM: William C. Oldake~

General Counsel

SUBJECT: NF 126 CONCILIATION AGREEMENTS

On January 26, 1979, the Commission voted to
take further action through conciliation against Mr.
Joe Bach and Mr. Lawrence Jerome and the Jerome for
Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee. The Conci-
liation Agreement sent to Mr. Bach in settlement of
his failure to properly designate a principal campaign
committee and his failure to timely file a 10 day
pre-primary election report called for a $250 civil
penalty. During consultation with the Office of
General Counsel, Mr. Bach offered to pay a $25 penalty.
Because Mr. Bach spent no money and received few
votes, the office of General Counsel recommends that
the Commission approve the settlement.

The Conciliation Agreement sent to Mr. Jerome
and his committee in settlement of the candidate's
failure to timely file a 10 day pre-primary election
report and the*Committee's failure to timely file a
10 day pre-general election report originally
specified a $250 civil penalty for both violations.
During consultation with the Office of General
Counsel, Mr. Jerome offered to pay a $50 penalty.
Because of the candidate's low level of spending and
ballot support, the Office of General Counsel
recommends that the Commission approve the settlement.

The office of General Counsel submits these
signed Conciliation Agreements and attached letters
for approval and recommends that the Commission close
the file in this matter.
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Attachments

1. Letter to Mr. Joe Bach with Conciliation Agreement
2. Letter to Mr. Lawrence Jerome with Conciliation

Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1.,25 K SIRIET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Joe Bach
2928 E. 9th Street
Tucson, Arizona 85716

Re: NF 126

Dear Mr. Bach:

On July , 1979, the Commission voted to accept
the terms set forth in the Conciliation Agreement for
NF 126. Copies of the Commission's determination and
the Conciliation Agreement are enclosed for your
records.

Accordingly, the Commission has closed the file
in this matter.

. Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures

Commission Certification
NF 126 Conciliation Agreement

.4.;
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 7971

In the Matter of )
NF 126)

Joe Bach
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT 902 3L,(;

This matter was initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of the Commission's supervisory

responsibilities. The Office of General Counsel conducted an

investigation and the Commission has found reasonable cause to

believe that respondent Joe Bach, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1)

(A) (i) by filing a late 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report and

ca 2 U.S.C. § 432(e) (1) by failing to designate a principal campaign

committee.

__ Now therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and respondent, having duly entered into

conciliation pursuant to § 437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows;

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.
II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

That the respondent as of September 2, 1978, had failed

to file his 10 Day Pre-Primary Report; the report was

filed on September 12, 1978, thereby making the report

10 days late.



Furthermore, that the respondent failed to properly
register as a candidate and designate a principal
campaign committee; in a report dated October 24,
1978, the respondent filed properly, 42 days after
the primary election.

Therefore, respondent agrees:
I. Respondent's action in filing his 10 Day Pre-Primary

Election Report after September 2, 1978, was in
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (1) (A) (i).

II. That Respondent's failure to file properly and

designate a principal campaign committee before theco primary election was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 432(e) (1).III. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of $25
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (6) (B) (i)IV. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any activity
which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign0 Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq .

GENERAL CONDITIONS

0% I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437a(a)(1) concerning thematters at issue herein, or on its own motion, may review
compliance with this agreement. If the Commission
believes that this agreement or any requirement thereof
has been violated, it may institute civil action for
relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

..... ._,,,. J. .
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II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties
hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than
thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to
implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify the Commission.

CO Date 
William C. Oldaker-

4 General Counsel

C'



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Lawrence Jerome
Jerome for Congress Red
Tape Compliance Committee

1540 E. Griswold
Phoenix, Arizona 85020

Re: NF 126

Dear Mr. Jerome:

co On July , 1979, the Commission voted to approve
the terms set forth in the Conciliation Agreement for
NF 126. Copies of the Commission's determination
and the Conciliation Agreement are enclosed for your
records.

Accordingly, the Commission has closed the file
in this matter.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures

Commission Certification
NF 126 Conciliation Agreement.

•UT . .,



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) U JL 4 6 ,4
)

Lawrence Jerome )

Jerome for Congress Red Tape )Compliance Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of the Commission's supervisory

responsibilities. The Office of General Counsel conducted an

investigation and the Commission has found reasonable cause to

believe that the respondent, Lawrence Jerome, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(1)(A)(i) by filing a late 10 day pre-primary election

report. Furthermore, his committee, the Jerome for Congress Red

Tape Compliance Committee, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1) (A)(i):.

by filing a late 10 day pre-general election report.

Therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondents, having duly entered into

conciliation pursuant to S 437g(a)(5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondents and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

That the respondent candidate as of September 2, 1978, had

failed to fiJ ohtJp0 pr-primary report; the report

a I... . ..
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was filed on September 22, 1978, thereby making the

report 20 days late.

That the respondent committee as of October 28,
1978, had failed to file a 10 day pre-general election
report; the report was filed on November 6, 1978, thereby

making the report 9 days late.

Therefore, respondents agree:

I. Respondent candidate's action in filing his 10 day
pre-primary election report after September 2, 1978,
and respondent committee's action in filing its 10
day pre-general election report after October 28, 1978,
were in violation of 2 U. S. C. S 434(a) (1) (A) (i).

II. That a civil penalty of $50 will be assessed for both
violations pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

III. Both the respondent and respondent committee agree that
_T they will not undertake any activity which is in violation

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
Ck,.

2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437a(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agreement, or any requirement thereof, has been violated,
it may institure civil action for relief in the United
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States District Court for the District of Columbia.II. It is mutually agreed to that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties
hereunto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondents shall have no more than
thirty (30) days &frcm the date of this agreement to
implement and comply with the requirements contained
herein, or so notify the Commission.

Date 
W e r
General Counsel

Date 
Lawrence Jerome

Date€ /6 /
e

ate Susanne jv. JeromeJerome for Congress ied Tape
Compliance Committee



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'0 1325 K SIREI I N.W.

WASHINGIOND.C. 20463 A

April 24, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Joe Bach
Committee to Elect Bach
2928 East 9th Street

* Tucson, Arizona

RE: NF 126

Dear Mr. Bach:

On November 1, 1979, the Commission determined there
was reasonable cause to believe that you committed a violation
of 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(1)(A)(i) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Specifically, the Commission found
reasonable cause to believe that you filed your 10 day Pre-
primary report on September 12, 1978, 10 days after the Septenber
2 deadline. In addition, you failed to designate a principal
campaign committee until October 24, 1978, 42, days after the
primary election, in violation of 2 U.S.C. §432(e)(1).

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
-violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of

conference, conciliation, and persuasion, and by entering into
a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5) (B). If we are

0% .unable to reach an agreement during that period, the Commission
may, upon a finding of probable cause to believe a violation

Ni: has occurred, institute a civil suit in United States DistrictCourt and seek payment of a civil penalty not in excess of
$5000.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed con-
ciliation agreement, please sign and return it, along with the
civil penalty, to the Commission within 10 days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changesin the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Robert
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Furniss, the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-
523-4060.

Si' erely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

m AdtS.m ag!eml et

o 6. UNABLE TO DELIVERBES:RS- - AINITIALS

0 17- 0- 241-



CIRTIFI]ED MAIL
]LTIRNRtiCEIPT REQUESTED

MR. Joe Bach
Committee to Elect Bach
2928 East 9th Street
Tucson, Arizona

RE: HERl26

Dear Mr. Bach:

('1 tlovember 1, 1979, the Conmission dutermined there
was reasonable cause to believe that you committed a violation
of 2 U.S.C. §434 (a) (1) (A) (i) of the Federal Election Campaign
Ac, of 1971, as amended. Specifically, the Comraission found
reasoaole cause to believe that you filed your i0 day Pre-
priim.i.ary report on Septemlber 12, 1978, 10 days after the September

_-eadlint. In addition, you failed to desigaate a principal
campaicn co[rmiittee until October 24, 1978, 35 days after the
rrimary election, in violation of 2 U.S.C. S432(e) (1).

Thre Cormission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliak on, and persuasion, and by entcring; into
a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. J437q(a) (5) (B). If we are un
idiable to reach an aoreernent during that period, the Commission
may, upon a finding of probable cause to 1believe a viol.II-ion
has occurred, institute a civil suit in United States tlrttrict
Court and seek payment of a civil penelty not in excess of,
y 300.

We enclose a conciliation agreement thlat this office is
rproared, to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this

4 atter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed con-
ciliation agcreement, please siqn ibd return it, along with the
civil penalty, to the Commission within 20 days. I will then1
rocorummend that the Comnission approve the agreement.

If you hiave any questions or suggestions for chances
in t,!-bc (nclosed conciliation aottement, please contact Robert

} \



-2-

Furniss, tite staff rmenber assigned to this mahter, at 202-
523-4060.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
NF 126

Joe Bach
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated on the basis of information

asccrtained in the normal course of the Commission' s supervisory

responsibilities. The Office of General Counsel conducted an

investigation and the Commission has found reasonable cause to

believe that respondent Joe Bach, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (1)

(A) Ci) by filing a late 10 Day Pre-Primary Electio~n Report and

2 U.S.C. § 432(e) (1) by failing to designate a principal campaign

committee.

Now therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent, having duly entered into

conciliation pursuant to § 437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows;

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

That the respondent as of September 2, 1978, had failed

to file his 10 Day Pre-Primnary Report; the report was

filed on September 12, 1978, thereby making the report

10 days late.
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Furthermore, that the respondent failed to properly

register as a candidate and designate a principal

campaign committee; in a report dated October 24,

1978, the respondent filed properly, 42 days after

the primary election.

Therefore, respondent agrees:

I. Respondent's action in filing his 10 Day Pre-Primary

Election Report after September 2, 1978, was in

violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (1) (A) (i).

II. That Respondent's failure to file properly and

designate a principal campaign committee before the

primary election was in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 432(e) (1).

III. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of $25

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

IV. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437a(a) (1) concerning the

matters at issue herein, or on its own motion, may review

compliance with this agreement. If the Commission

believes that this agreement or any requirement thereof

has been violated, it may institute civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.
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II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties

hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to

implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify the Commission.

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Date JeBcJoe Bach
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15,40 S. Aziw) d.

Phoenix AZ 93020 , d L'
April 21, 1979

Federal Election Commission
132 5 K Lt. I.'4,
i ashi ni-ton D C 20463

Attention: Mr. kobert Y. 4'urniss

Lear M r. 2-urniss:

Enclosed is a report of our committee that we wish to file

as both a Year-End and a Termination report.
2he committee's bank account has been closed and the remaining

330 oL" the cotm-nittee's .uTds has been contributed to the Ari'iona

Libertarian Party; P.0. Box 501; Phoenix AZ 35001.

Also enclosed is the conciliation a.rreement sent by you, which

I have sizTned. I am sendinr alon.- with it my check for $50.')0,

%hich I hope you will accept as a reasonable fine For not filin

the reports on time.

)ir 'e ly, -

Lawrence h. Jero.

Chairman, Jerome for Congress Red Tape
Jo,:ipliance Committee

I.D. No. 033275

Ed I E

43£%'



FEC FORM 3
REVISED
January, 1978
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

0REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURE
FOR A CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE
SUPPORTING CANDIDATE(S) FOR

NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO FEDERAL OFFICE

(Except for Candidates or Committees Receiving Federal Matching Funds)

Note: Committees uthorized by a candidate to receive contributions and make expenditures in connection with more than one election must maintain
sepdrate re'iids with respect to each election.

Jerome for Congress Hed Tape Comoliince 2 IDNo. 0-3275
Name of Candidate or Committee (in full) ("O-fli. t tee Candidate/Committee

1540 E. .riswold :d.
Address (number and street)

3 L Souh. S s1a te/Distatfica izon t _-. c th
Office Sought, State/District (if applicable) ii1 tP'. C t

Phoenix Z 35.]20
City, State arid ZIP Code

4 Type of Report (check appropriate boxes)

[ Check if address is different than previously reported Year of Election _1L1_3.

] \pril 10 Quarterly Report

o July 10 Quarterly Report

O ch'tober 10 Quarterly Report

'(.1inuary 31 Annual Report

[] Monthly Report

This is a report for

(month)

E3 Primary

o Tenth day report preceding election
(primary, general or convention)

on in the State of
(date)

o3 Thirtieth day report following election
(primary, general or convention)

on in the State of
(date)

Election [ General Election ,XPrimary and General

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
(Figures may be rounded to nearest dollar.)

5 Covering Period d4./7. Through 1 2-51 -7

6 Cash on hand January 1, 19 .... . .. . . .. . . .... . . .... .

7 Caish on hand at be;inning of reporting period ...... .........................

8 Total receipts (from line 19) ......... ....................................

(a) Subtotal (Add lines 7 and 8 for Column A and lines 6 and 8 for Column B) ........

9 Total expenditures (from line 25) ........ .................................

10 Cash on hand at close of reporting period (Subtract line 9 from line 8d) ..............

11 Value of contributed items on hand to be liquidated
(Attach itemized fist) .... ........ .......... $

Column A
This Period

Column B
Calendar Year-To-Date

• • : ' .... _ $ f 'fr.i

.... . .oe_ __ _ _ _ _,__ _

$. . . . . . . . 5 .-...o .. . . . . . .5 ,0 0 . . . . . . .
$ 5.00 $ 5.00

.$ . . . . . . . . 3..
$ 3.3o

$ .. . .. 1.70 . . .

$ 3.30

12 Debts anid obligations owed to the Committee/Candidate itemize all on Schedule C) . . . $ .one

13 Debts and obligations owed by the Committee/Candidate (itemize all on Schedule C). . $ n,3: !

I certify that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is t!rue rect ando
f-e-

S-2 -4 -7 9 Lawrence uisJerome _ "-.- !i.-,
(Date) (Typed Name of Treasurer or Candidate) (Signature of Treas 7"r or Candidate)

Note: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. Section 437g.
or Section 44 lj (see reverse side of form).

For further L Federal Election Commission Approved by GAO
information, 1325 K Street, N.W or call 800/424-9530 B-187620 (R0506)
Contact: Washington, D.C. 20463 Expires 3-31-81

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 are obsolete and should no longer be used.

Any information reported herein may not be copied for sale or use by any person for purposes of soliciting contributions or for any commercial purpose.

Termination Report

03 Amendment for:

(which report)

[ Other (special, runoff, etc.)



DETAILEOUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPESTURES
(Page 2, FEC FORM 3)

NAME OF CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE REPORT COVERING THE PERIOD
Jeror~e fo" JOtres3 .eI 'ap, , FROM: 1-1-7-) TO: 12--1 -'7

RECEIPTS Column A Column B

This Period Calendar Yier- ro.Date

14. Contrbu'lons troin Intvi duals (including contributions in-kind):

(a) Item ized (use x:hc -u ,e A ) . . .. .. . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . .. . . $ .. . .. . . .. . . . . ..

(b) Unitemied ...............................................$ 5... . .30

(c) Sales and collections included above:

List by event on meno Schedule D ($ )

(d) Subtotal of contributions from individuals . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. .. ..... 5.0 s
15. Transfers from Political Committees: --

(a) Funds from atfiliated/authorized committee (Itemize on Schedule A

ve q a d le ss , o .a m o u n t) ... . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . $ . . .. . .. . . . . .. .

(b) lFunds froin 3:n r ::--m:: ". (itmizc on Schedule A regardless of amount) . ..... .. . . .. ..

(c) Contributions in-kin,': from political committees
(I ii~ize no Schtrdule A r!nardless of at ount) .. . . .. . . . .. . .. . . . . . . $ . . .. . . .. . . . .. ..

(01 Sul itotil of rr: :1 n:,! znotr utions in-kind from p)olitical conimittoes . . . .

16. Other Incom'e:
(a) Itemized (use Schedule A) ............ ................................. $ .............

ib) Uniteinized ........... ......................................... $ ...............

(c) Subtotal of other income .... ................................. $ $

17. Lotans and Loan Repayments Received:
\a) Itemized (use Schedule A) ........ ................................. $ ..............

I(b) U1itiumzed ...... ........................................ . $ ...............

(c) Subtotal of loans and loan -e- yments received .$............... ....

C 18. Relunds, Rebates, Returns of Deposits: K
(a) It, e m ized (use Schedule A) . .. .. .. . . . . . .. . .. . . . . .. . . . . .. . . .. $

|.t (b) Unitettized . . .................................. $................

(c) Subtotal of rPfuna'-, ;ebz:te , re-urns of deposits ........... . .

19. Total Receipts ............. .. .. ... ......................................... 0

EXPENDITURES

20. Operating Expenditu-es:
((a) Item ized (us.. Scfh-.dule 8) .................................... ...... ..........

(b) Unitemized I........... ......................................... $ .. .... ... 7. .......
(c) Subtotal cf op,rating expenditures ........ ............................ $

21. Loans, Loan Repayment:;. and Contribution Refunds Made:C. bIUnte izd.. .. .. .. .. ... .. .. .. ................................... $ . . . . . . . .
(a) Item ized (use Sche--Lh,, 3 .. .. . .. . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .

(b) Unitemized e S .................................................... $ . .. . .

(C) Subtotal of loans and loan renayments made and contribution refunds .$ $

t' 22. Transfers Out to Politicai Ccmmitteus:

(a) To affiliated/authorized committee (Itemize on Schedule B regardless
of amount) .............. .......................................... .$

(b) To other comm,.:tees (Itemize on Schedule B regardless of amount) .............. $

(c) Contributions in-kind to other committees

(Itemize on Schedule B regardless of amount) ...................... . .

(d) Subtotal of transfers out. .......... .................................. $ $

23. Independent Expenditures us Schedule E) ._._._._._._...................
24. Coordinated Expenditures Aada by Political Committees (2 U.S.C. 441a (d))

(Itemize on Schedule F) ... .................................... $ $

25. Total Expenditures ........... ....................................... 1 .70 . $ I . 7

RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES,

NET OF TRA".?E 70 AND FROM AFFILIATED COMMITTEES

26. Total Receipts (frorn line 19
) .......... ................................. $

27. Transfers In (Irom-: mine 15(a)) ........ ................................. $

28. Net Receipts (Subtract line 27 from line 26) ......... ........................ $

29. Total Expenditures ('rom line 25) ......... .............................. $

30. Transfers Out (from line 22(a)) ....................................... $
. .. . .. . . . . . .. ..

31. Net Expenditures (Subtra~ct line 30 from line 29) . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. $ .



FEC FORM 3
REVISED
January, 1978
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washinqton, D.C. 204613

REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
FOR A CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE
SUPPORTING CANDIDATE(S) FOR

NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO FEDERAL OFFICE

(Except for Candidates or Committees Receiving Federal Matching Funds)

INV rf LCrc7i,z Fr-niqs

Note: Comnmnittui authorized by a candidate to receive contributions and make expenditures in connection with more than one election must maintain
separate recordJs with respect to each election.

1 _ ___ L - ~ ~ Ci'Af~L~ 2 1.D.No. 1 i2 3276__
Name of Candidate or Committee (in full) Candidate/Committee

,..!_2_F _________"__, ____, > t3 b:._ .~;,.I, _zej* /9 # .,"-'-
Ad riless (number and street) Office Sought, 't)tIt!/D,,.tritt (it aiiploc.ible) 1), ,7 '(.

City, Stare and ZIP Code 0 Check if address is different than previously reported. Year of Electio ...

4 Typo' of Report (check appropriate box(',;)

[ ApdI 10 Quarterly Report

oI july 10 Quarterly Report

o (),t1 ober 10 Quarterly Report

, i, ijiiry 31 Annual Report

o} Monthly Report
(month)

This is a report for 0 Primary

o Tenth day report preceding election
(primary, general or convention)

on in the State of

(date)

o Thirtieth day report following election
(primary, general or convention)

on in the State of

(date)

Election [ General Election Xrimary and General

X-ermillition Heport

0- Amendment for

(which report)

] Other (special, runoff, etc.)

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENGITURES
(Figures may be rounded to nearest dollar.)

Column A Column B

5 Covering Period -- L Through Vt This Period Calendar YearTo-Date

6 Cash on hiand January 1. 19 '7 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7 Cash on hand at beginning of reporting period ................. ........ S N.. ./CV0,/C. L:

8 Total receipts (from line 19) ......... .................................... $ .$ .- . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(a) Subtotal (Add lines 7 and 8 for Column A and lines 6 and 8 for Column B) ... $ .., jo)

9 Total expenditures (from line 25) ................... .............. . ... . .

10 Cash on hand at close of reporting period (Subtract line 9 from line Sa) .$ $ ... . .Q.
-

11 Value of contributed items on hand to be liquidated ,,,:.
(A ttach item i.ed list) ... . . . . ... . . .. . .. .... $ _ -- : • " ' "

12 Debts and obligations owed to the Committee/Candidate (itemize all on Schedule C)... $ (OtV(:

13 Debts and obligations owed by the Committee/Candidate (itemize all on Schedule C)... $ rit.V L7 .
I certify that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, orrect and cp.np11te.

(Date) (Typed Name of Treasurer or Candidate) (Signature of Treasure Candidate)

Note: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U. C. Section 437g,
or Section 44 1i (see reverse side of form).

For furthmer Fee:al Election Comrnssion Apuroveu bv GAD

information, 1325 K Street, N.W. or call 800/424-9530 1-187520 (R0506)

Contact: Washington, D.C. 20463 Fx:rs 3-31-81

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 are obsolete and should no ionger be used.

Any information reported herein may not be copied for sale or use by any person for purposes of soliciting contributions or for any commercial purpose.



DETAILISUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXFJITURES
(Page 2, FEC FORM 3)

NAME OF CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE REPORT COVERING THE PERIOD
j, lp)( TCI. ZCl'F' $ ' ?j, tf "T"A (?/;y't, N(6 /FROM: TO: J2-I -7 gr

RECEIPTS -' )l i Column A Column B
This Period Calendar Y ear-To-Date

14. Cortributions troin Individuals (including contributions in-kind):

(a) Itemized (use Schedule A) ........ ................................. $ ...............

(b) Unitem ized .. .. . ............ ...... ... .... . ............ $ . .. .I.".

(c) Sales and collections included above:

List by event on memo Schedule D ($ )________________

d Subtotal of contributions fron individuals..................... . $

15. Transfers from Political Committees:

(a) Funds from affiliated/authoried committee (Itemize on Schedule A

ir.iaidless of amou t) .......... . ................................... $ ...... .. .. .

(b) F1nids frum other committees (Itemize on Schedule A regardless of amount) . ... $ ...............

(c) Contributions in-kind from political committees
(Itermize on Schedule A regardless of amount) ....... ..................... $ ...............

(d) ;tiltotal of transfers in and contributions in-kind from political committees .... $

16. Otlhi, Income:
(a) It wn ized (use Schedule A ) .$.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

( ) tji item ized . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $

(c) Stibtotal of other incom e . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ $

17. Loans and Loan Repayments Received:

(a) ltien zred (use Schedule A ) . .. . .. . . . ... . . .. . . . . . . .. ............ $ . .. . .. . . .. .. . ..
(hI Llniternnzed.................................................$ ........

(c) Subtotal of loans and loan repayments received .......................... $ S

18. Refunds, Rebates, Returns of Deposits:

(a) Itemized (use Schedule A) .............................................. $

(W Unitemized ................................................ $

(c) Subtotal of refunds, rebates, returns of deposits ......................... $ $

19. Total Receipts ............ ........................................... . )

EXPENDITURES

s0. Opirrating Expenditures:
(a) Itemized tuse Schedule B) ........... ................................. $

(b) Uniteinized .......... .. ......................................... . . ..l.r.e.

(c) Subtotal of operating expenditures ........ ............................ $ $

21. Loans, Loan Repayments, and Contribution Refunds Made:

(a) Item ized (use Schedule B ) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(b) Unitemized ............. ......................................... $

(c) Subtotal of loans and loan repayments made and contribution refunds .......... $ $

22. Transfers Out to Political Committees:
(a) To affiliated/authorized committee (Itemize on Schedule B regardless

o f am o u n t) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(b) To other committees (Itemize on Schedule B regardless of amount) ......... $

(c) Contributions in-kind to other committees

(Item ize on Schedule B regardless of amount) ...................... $ ........... .

(d) Subtotal of transfers out .......................................... $ $

23. Independent Expenditures (use Schedule E) ................... . .. . $ _ _$

24. Coordinated Expenditures Made by Political Committees (2 U.S.C. 441a(d))

(Itemize on Schedule F) ........ .................................... $ S

25. Total Expenditures .... ........................................... . ... .7 .. $ . 76

RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES,

NET OF TRANSFERS TO AND FROM AFFILIATED COMMITTEES

26. Total Receipts (from line 19) ....................................... $

27. Transfers In (from line 15(a)) . . . .. ............... . . . . $

28. Net Receipts (Subtract line 27 from line 26) .............................. $

29. Total Expenditures (from line 25) .................................... $

30. Transfers Out (from line 22(a)) ................................ $

31. Net Expenditures (Subtract line 30 from line 29) .$.................. .



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

Lawrence Jerome ))
Jerome for Congress Red Tape )
Compliance Committee )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

-.- This matter was-initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of the Commission's super-

visory responsibilities. The Office of General Counsel con-

ducted an investigation and the Commission has found reasonable

cause to believe that the respondent, Lawrence Jerome,:violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(1)(A).(i) by filinq a late 10 daVy re-primary

election report. Furthermore, his committee, the Jerome for

Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee, violated 2 U.S.C. §434

(a) (1)(A)(ii) by filing a late 10 day Pre-general election report.

Therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondents, having duly entered into

conciliation pursuant to §437g(a)(5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Vederal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondenttand the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondents have had a reasonable opportunitV to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

That the respondent candidate as of September 2, 1978, had

failed to file his 10 day Pre-primary report; the report was filed

E_ _



-2-

on September 22, 1978, thereby making the report 20 days late.

That the respondent committee as of November 4, 1978, had

failed to file a 1.0 day Pre-general election report; the report

was filed on November 6, 1978, thereby makinq the report 2 days

late.

Therefore, respondents agree:

I. Respondent-(andfdet,-'s action in filing his 10 day

fDre-primary election report after September 2, 197R,

and respondent committee's action in filinq its 10

day Pre-general election report after November 4, 19781

were in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (1) (A) (i) and (ii).

II. That a civil penalty of $ will he assessed for both

violations pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437q(a) (6) (B) (i).

III. 'Both the respondent and respondent committee agree that

they will not undertake any activity which is in violation

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request cf anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. §437a(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement, or any requirement thereof, has been violated,

it nay institute civil action for relief in the United



-3-

States District, Court for the District .of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed to that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties

hereunto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

!III. It is agreed that respondents shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to

implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify the Commission.

Date

Date 7

Date/

William C. Oldaker
(nenera] Counsel

Susanne M. Jerome
Jerome for Congress Red Tape
Compliance Committee
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIRit.[ N.W.
WASHINGION,I).C. 20461

MEM4ORANDUM TO

FROM •

DATE :

SUBJECT :

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE \,1. EN'U"ONS

APRIL 17, 1979

NF 126 - Interim Conciliation Report
dated 4-13-79; Signed 4-14-79?
Received in OCS 4-16-79, 3:31

The abov:-nameC docu:ent 'w:as c7cui.3ted on a 24

hour no-objection basis at 4:30, April 16, 1979.

The Cormuission Secr.tary's Office has received

no objections to the Interim Conciliation Report as of

4:30 this date.
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April 16, 1979

MLMORAINDUM TO:

FROM:

SUJB3JECT:

Marge ELmmons

Llissa T. Garr

NF 126

Pleasehave the attached Interim Concil Report

on AF 126 distributed to the Commiision.

Thank you.

I

L-,



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 4/816
April 13, 1979P3

In the Matter of

Arizona Non-filers
NF 126

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

On April 3, 1979, the Office of General Counsel contacted

one of the respondents, Mr. Joe Bach, by telephone. Mr. Bach

stated that he had not received the Conciliation Agreement in

this matter and that the Commission had frequently mailed materials

to the wrong address. This explains Mr. Bach's failure to reply

to the Commission's Conciliation Agreement notification. Mr. Bach

attempted to locate the lost Conciliation Agreement but was

unsuccessful. The Office of General Counsel will mail Mr. Bach

another copy of the Agreement.

When the Office of General Counsel receives signed

agreements from Mr. Bach and Ms. Susanne Jerome, the other

respondent, it will submit them to thle Commission for consideration.

William C. 0ldaker
General Counsel

D te



........... ~.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

H 1 K I II I , . .

March 9, 1979

Mr. Lawrence Jerome
Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee
1540 E. Griswold Road
Phoenix, Arizona 85020

Re: NF 126

Dear Mr. Jerome:

On February 28, 1979, the Commission determined there
was reasonable cause to believe that you and your committee,
the Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee, com-
mitted violations of 2 U.S.C. §434 (a) (A) (i) and (ii) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Specifically,
the Commission found reasonable cause to believe that you
failed to file the required 10 day Pre-primary election report
before the September 2 deadline. Your committee also failed to
file a 10 day Pre-general election report before the November
4 deadline.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation, and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement,[2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (B]].If
we are unable to reach an agreement during that period, the
Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to believe
a violation has occurred, institute civil suit in United States
District Court and seek payment of a civil penalty not in
excess of $5000.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission is settlement of this
matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed con-
ciliation agreement, please sign and return it along with the
civil penalty within ten days. I will then recommend that the
Commission approve the agreement.
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If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact
Robert Furniss, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4060.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure -7 Z

Ch!rles N. Steele
Associate General Counsel



0 0

March 6, 1979

Mr. Lawrence Jerome
Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee
1540 E. Griswold Road
Phoenix, Arizona 85020

Re NP 126r

Dear Mr. Jerome:

On February 28, 1979, the Commission determined there
was reas&nable cause to believe that you and your committee,
the Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee, com-

.- mitted violations of 2 U.S.C. 9434 (a)(A)(1) and (ii) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Specifically,
the Commission found reasonable cause to believe that you
failed to file tbe required 18 day Pre-primary election report
before the September 2 deadline. Your committee also failed to
file a 10 day Pre-general election report before the November
4 deadline.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30dd~ys by informal methods of
conference,,conciliation, and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreeuent,12 U.S.C. § 437q(a) (5)XBjI If

i we are unable to reach an agreement during that period, the
Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to believe
a violation has occurred, institute civil suit in United States
District Court and seek payment of a civil penalty not in
excess of $5000.

we enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commis*ion is settlement of this
matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed con.
ciliation agreement, please sign and return it along with the
citil penalty within ten days. I will then recommend that the
Commission approve the agreement.

)? WL.....



Tf you have any questions onssuggestions for changes
in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact
Robert Furniss, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4060.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



BEFORE THE FEDEPAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
Lawrence Jerome )

Jerome for Congress Red Tape
Compliance Committee )

CONCILIATION APEFEMNT

This matter was initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of the Commission's super-

visory responsibilities. The Office of (reneral Counsel con-

ducted an investigation and the Commission has founa reasonable

cause to believe that the respondent, Lawrence Jerome, violated

2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (1) (A) (i) bv filing a late 10 day fre-primary

election report. Furthermore, his committee, the Jerome for

Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee, violated 2 U.S.C. §434

(a) (1) (A) (ii) by filing a late 1Q day Pre-general election report.

Therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondents, having duly entered into

conciliation pursuant to §437g(a)(5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Flection Commission has jurisdiction

over respondents and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be tak7en in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

That the respondent candidate as of Sentember 2, 1978, had

failed to file his in day Pre-primary report; the report was filed



-2-

on September 22, 1978, thereby making the reoort 20 days late.

That the respondent committee as of November 4, 1978, had

failed to file a 10 day Pre-general election repor2t; the report

was filed on November 6, 1978, thereby making the report 2 days

late.

Therefore, respondents agree:

I. Respondent candidate's action in filing his 10 dav

fre-primary election report after September 2, 1978,

and respondent committee's action in filinq its 10

day Pre-general election report after November 4, 1978,

were in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (1) (A) (i) and (ii).

II. That a civil penalty of $250 will be assessed for both

violations pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (6) (B) (i)

ITI. 7loth the respondent and respondent committee acree that

they will not undertake any activity which is in violation

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

2 U.S.C. § 431, et seqT.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the reQuest cf anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. §437a(a) (1) concerninq the matters at issue

herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement, or any requirement thereof, has been violated,

it may institute civil action for relief in the United



-3-

States District Cour "for the Eistrict of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed to that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties

hereunto have executed same and the Commission has

aporoved the entire agreement.

TIT. It is agreed that respondents shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to

implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify the Commission.

Date William C. Oldaker
.eneral Counsel

Date Lawrence Jerome

Date Susanne M. Jerome
Jerome for Congress Red Tape
Compliance Committee



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 745- NF 126

Arizona 10 Day Pre-Primary )
Non-Filers)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 28,

1979, the Commission approved by a vote of 6-0 the following

recommended changes, as set forth in the General Counsel's

Memorandum dated February 23, 1979, and incorporated into

the General Counsel's Report for MUR 745-NF 126 dated

January 16, 1979 and the Conciliation Agreement attached to

that report regarding Lawrence Jerome:

Let the record show that:

1. Lawrence Jerome is the respondent in
MUR 745-NF 126.

2. Mr. Jerome is included as a respondent in
the conciliation agreement for this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W1. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Memorandum received in Office of Commission Secretary: Friday,
2-23-79, 4:33

Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: Monday, 2-26-79, 1:00



February 23, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Lnmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: NF 126

Please have the attached Memo distributed to the

Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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February 23, 1979

ERRATA MEMORANDUM

TO: THE COMMISSION

FROM: WILLIAM C. OLDAKE/
2FNFRAL COUNSEL

SUBJECT: MUP 745-N 126

NP 126 lists the Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance
Committee as the respondent for failin to timely file a 10 rdav
Pre-primary report. The candidate, Lawrence Jerome, Should be
the resnondent as he had not designated a principal camoaian

*" committee when the report was due. The conciliation acTreement
for this matter includes the RCTB finding in NF 159 against the
Committee For failinq to timely file a 10 day Pre-(eneral report.
Once actain, the only listed respondent is the Committee. Because
the candidate's wife, Susanne Jerome, is the Committee's trea-
surer, the errors mentioned should present no procedural dif-
ficulty, but the record should show that: (a) Lawrence Jerome
is the resnondent in MUR 745-NF 126, and (b) Mr. Jerome
'is included as a respondent in the conciliation aqreement for
this matter.

Please find attached a corrected General Counsel's
report and conciliation agreement. We submit these documents
for a tally vote to correct the certification.

Attachment

?6 lq1 .



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION'

January 16, 1979 , t :

In the Matter of )
) MUR 745 (Arizona Non-

Arizona 10 Day Pro-Primary ) Filers)

Non-Filers
NF 126

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Background

On September 29, 1978, the Reports Analysis Division

referred Joe Bach, Lawrence W. Jerome, Larry Steele and

his committee, Citizens for Steele,

to the Office of the General Counsel for their failure to file(

10 day pre-primary reports as required by 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)

(1) (A)(i). The Commission found reason to believe on September

4, 1978 and reasonable cause to believe on September 6, 1978,

that the Respondents had violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1)(A)(i).

On September 9, 1978, the Press Office published their names

on a list of non-filers.

On October 10, 1978, the Task Force referred Joe Bach and

Larry Steele for failing to properly register with the Com-

mission, as required by 2 U.S.C. § 433, (a) and (b). Originally

designated MUR 764, this matter was incorporated into this

MUR. The Commission found reason to believe on August 18, 1978

and reasonable cause to believe on September 5, 1978, that the

two Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 433, (a) and (b).
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Ana]ysis

The Respondents were required by 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1)(A)

(i) Lo file a 10 day pre-primary report. The Arizona primary

was held on September 12, 1978.

I. Mr. Joe Bach

In the Second District, Mr. Joe Bach was unopposed for

the Libertarian Party nomination to Congress. lie filed his

10 day pre-primary report on September 12, 1978, 3 days after

publication. ,As Joe Bach won the primary election, the

Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission take

further action through conciliation against Mr. Bach.

In addition, 2 U.S.C. , 433, (a) and (b), requires

candidates to properly register with the Commission and designate

a principal campaign committee. Mr. Bach did not comply with

this section until he filed a report on October 24, 1978. In

this report, he named the Committee to Elect Bach as his

principal campaign committee. Therefore, we also recommend

that the Commission take further action through conciliation

against Mr. Bach for failing to properly register.

II. Mr. Lawrence Jerome

In the Fourth District, Mr. Lawrence Jerome was

unopposed for the Libetarian Party nomination to Congress.

The Reports Analysis Division received the candidate's 10

day pre-primary report on September 22, 1978, 13 days after
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publication, (Mr. Jerome did not designate a principal campaign

committee until two days before the primary). As Lawrence Jerome

was unopposed for the nomination, the Office of Ceneral Counsel

recommends that the Commission take further action against him

through conciliation. Mr. Jerome's committee, the Jerome for Con-

gress Red Tape Compliance Committee, failed to !imely file its

10 day Pre-general report (NF 159). It is recommended that this

violation be included in the conciliation agreement for this matter

to be sent to the Committee.

III. Larry Steele, Citizens for Steele

In the Third District, Mr. Larry Steele was unopposed for

the Republican nomination to Conqress, receivinq 27, 809 votes. The

Secretary of State's office in Arizona stated that , though Mr.

Steele appeared on the primary election ballot, he was not an official

candidate, having withdrawn too late to remove his name. For this

reason, the Office of Ceneral Counsel recommends that the Commission

take no further action at this time against Larry Steele or the

Citizens for Steele committee for either their failure to timely

file a 10 day Pre-primary report or the candidate's failure to

register properly.

Recommendations:

1. Take further ac:ion through conciliation against Mr. Joe

Bach and send the attached letter and conciliation agreement.



-4-

2. Take further action through conciiat.inion against

Lawrence Jerome and send the attached letter and conciliation

agreement.

3. Take no further action against Larry Steele, or the

Citizens for Steele; close the file with respect Lo these

respondents.

William C. /Dakei
General Counsel

Attachments:

1. Non-filers chart

2. Referral of September 27, 1978

3. Referral of October 10, 1978

4. Letter and conciliation agreement to Mr. Joe Bach

5. Letter and conciliation agreement to ,Jc<m or

Congjruns i±< d Tape Compllance i . _CIt0

D7



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
NF 159

Socialist Workers)
Campaign '78)

Kathleen Cooke for Congress)
Jerome for Congress Red Tape)
Compliance Committee)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 28,

1979, the Commission approved by a vote of 5-0 the following

recommended changes, as set forth in the General Counsel's

Memorandum dated February 23, 1979, and incorporated into

the General Counsel's Report for NF 159, date~d January 24,

19 79:

1. Page 2, line 5 should read "...10 day pre-
general report."

2. Page 3, line 1 should read "...NF 126."1

3. Recommendation 2 should read 'Take further
action through conciliation against the
Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance
Committee, incorporate this matter into NF 126."

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Tiernan, McGarry, Thomson, and Harris. Commissioner Springer

abstained.

Attest:

(Secretary to the Commission

Memorandum received in Office of Commission Secretary: 2-23-79, 4:33
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: Monday, 2-26-79, 1:00



February 23, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Enmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: NF 159

Please have the attached Memo distributed to the

Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.

4-

rN.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SlRILI N.W
WASHING IOND.C. 2046

FbFED)" P43 : 33
February 23, 1979

ERRATA MEMORANDUM

TO: THE COMMISSION

FROM: WILLIAM C. OLDAKEP/
GENERAL COUNSEL W.,

SUBJECT: NF 159

The General Counsel's renort for NF 159 mistakenly
identified the pertinent missing report as a 10 day Pre-
primary renort on pace 2, line 5. This should read "10 day
Pre-jeneral report".

This report recommends that the findings against the
respondent, the Jerome for Conaress Red Tape Comoliance Com-
mittee, be incoroorated into the conciliation aareement for
NF 122. This shoulc read NP 126.

The documents for this report included a copy of the
RAD referral for NF 202. For the record, the proper referral
is attached to the corrected General Counsel's report for NF
159.

We submit these documents for a tally vote to correct
the certification.

Attachments

1. Corrected General Counsel's report
2. Referral for NF 159

~o Uto4

z
WAY'

69



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

January 24, 1979

In the Matter of ))
Socialist Workers ) NF 159
Campaign 78 ) (Arizona Non-filers))
Kathleen Cooke for Congress ))
Jerome for Congress Red ) .
Tape Compliance Committee )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Background

On December 11, 1978, the Reports Analysis Division

referred Socialist Workers Campaign '78, Kathleen Cooke for

Congress and the Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance

Committee for failing to timely file a 10 day pre-general

election report as required by 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (A) (i).

The Commission found reason to believe on October 30,

1978 and reasonable cause to believe on November 1, 1978 that

the Socialist Workers Campaign '78, Kathleen Cooke for Congress

and the Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee were

in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (A) (i). The Press Office

published their names on a list of non-filers on November 4, 1978.

Analysis

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (A) (i) requires candidates to file 10

day pre-general election report for the election held on
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November 7, 1978. The non-filer procedures, dated May 23, 1978

indicate that further action will be recommended against those

candidates and committees which obtain more than 10% of the

vote or which have financial activity in excess of $25,000

for the 10 day pre-general report.

In Arizona's second district, Betsy McDonald, the SWC

'78 candidate, was defeated, receiving 1,220 votes or 1% of

the vote. Socialist Workers Campaign '78 filed its 10 day

pre-general election report on November 9, 1978, five days

after publication. Because Betsy McDonald, the Socialist

Workers Campaign '78 candidate, received only 1%-0 of the vote

and had minimal financial activity, the Office of General

Counsel recommends that the Commission take no further action

against Socialist Workers Campaign '78 at this time.

In the Fourth District, Lawrence Jerome was defeated,

receiving 4,107 votes or 3% of the vote. The Jerome for

Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee filed its pre-general

report on November 6, 1978, two days after publication. The

candidate, Lawrence Jerome, has also failed to timely

file a 10 day pre-primary report and the General Counsel's

Office has recommended that this violation be pursued through

conciliation. For this reason, the Office of General Counsel

recommends that the Commission take further action against

the Committee for its failure to file the 10 day pre-general

report. It is further recommended that this violation be
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incorporated into the conciliation agreement for NP 126,

which addresses the Committee's failure to timely file a 10

day pre-primary report.

In the Third District, Kathleen Cooke was defeated

receiving 19,813 votes or 18% of the vote. The Kathleen

Cooke for Congress Committee has never filed a proper report.

Kathleen Cooke received more than 10% of the vote and has

failed to properly file several reports. The Office of

General Counsel recommends that the Commission take further

action against the Kathleen Cooke for Congress Committee

through conciliation. The violation described in this report

has been incorporated into the conciliation agreement for

NF 202 which addresses the Committee's failure to properly

file a 30 day post-primary report.

Recommendations

1. Take no further action against the Socialist Workers

Campaign '78.

2. Take further action through conciliation against

the Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee,

incorporate this matter into NF 126.

3. Take further action through conciliation against

the Kathleen Cooke for Congress Committee. Incorporate this

matter into NF 202.
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4. Close the file.

Attachments

1. Referral for RAD

2. Non-filer Chart

WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL
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FEC LISTS CANDIDATES & THEIR AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES WHO FAILED TO FILE
10 DAY PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORTS

DTE: "Cand" = Candidate Report
"PCC" = Principal Campaign Committee Report
"Auth" = Authorized Committee Report

TATE DISTRICT NAME OF CANDIDATE/COMITTEE (Party Affiliation & Report Type)

- - - - - - -- - - ----- -------------------

House - 2
House - 3
House - 4

Socialist Workers Campaign '78 (Betsy McDonald -SWP-PCC)
Kathleen Cooke for Congress (Cooke - Lib - PCC) ..

Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee ..
(Lawrence Jerome - Lib - PCC)

ri zona



FEDERAL EI ECTION COMMISSION
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MEMORANDUM March 6, 1979

TO: NF 126 File

FROM: Robert F. Furniss

SUBJ : CORRESPONDENCE

On February 28, 1979, the letters, with attached conciliation
agreerrents, to M1r. Joe Bach and Ms. Susanne M. Jerome_ were returned
to the Enforcement Docket. Neither had been claimed by the respondents.
On March 6, 1979, the letter to Mr. Bach was remaile by recqular
mail.The Jerome letter was retyped to feflect chances in the General
Counsel's report and sent by regular mail. Records indicate that the
original addresses are correct. If no reply is received within 15
days, further efforts to contact the respondents will bea mde.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
13125 K SIRI[I N.W
WASHING ION,D.C. 20463

January 30, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Joe Bach
2928 E. 9th Street
Tucson, Arizona 85716

Re: MUR 745

Dear Mr. Bach:

On January 26 , 1979, the Commission determinedthere was reasonable cause to believe you committed aviolation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1)(A)(i) and 2 U.S.C.
§ 432(e)(1) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,as amended. Specifically, the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe that you filed a 10 Day Pre-Primary
Election Report after the September 2, 1978, deadline.
You also failed to register properly or designate aprincipal campaign committee before the primary election.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such" <violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods ofconference, conciliation, and persuasion, and by enteringinto a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (B).If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,the Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause tobelieve a violation has occurred, institute civil suit inUnited States District Court and seek payment of a civil
penalty not in excess of $5,000.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this Officeis prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlementof this matter. If you agree with the provisions of theenclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return it(along with the civil penalty) to the Commission within tendays. I will then recommend that the Commission approve
the agreement.

. UJIOA

-461" ,.
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If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
*.. Ain the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact

Robert Furniss, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4529.

Since ly,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

I f25 K SIR1t. I N.W.
\\:.\SH (I()\,f).(. 2046

January 30, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Susanne M. Jerome
Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee

1540 East Griswold Road
Phoenix, Arizona 85020

Re: MUR 745

Dear Ms. Jerome:

On January 26 , 1979, the Commission deter-

mined there was reasonable cause to believe that your

Committee the Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance

Conunittee committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. §434

(a) (A) (i) and (ii) of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended. Specifically, the Commission found

reasonable cause to believe that the Committee failed to

file the required 10 Day Pre-Primary Election report

before the September 2 deadline. You also failed to file

a 10 Day Pre election report before the November 4

deadline.

C ", The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct

Nsuch violations for a period of 30 days by informal

methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and

by entering into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (5) (B). If we are unable to reach an agree-

ment during that period, the Commission may, upon a

finding of probable cause to believe a violation has

occurred, institute civil suit in United States District

Court and seek payment of a civil penalty not in excess

of $5000.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office

is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement

of this matter.
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If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
.  conciliation agreement, please sign and return it along

with the civil penalty to the Commission within ten days.
" :I will then recommend that the Commission approve the

agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
'i in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact

Robert Furniss, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4529.

Sinc rely,

Willia
Genera

Vt. Oldaker
. Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
) MUR 745 (Arizona Non-
) Filers)

NF 126
Arizona 10 Day Pre-Primary )
Non-Filers)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commxission, do hereby certify that on January 26,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to

adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in

the General Counsel's Report dated January 16, 1979,

regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Take further action through conciliation
against Mr. Joe Bach and send the letter

7) and conciliation agreement attached to
the above-named report.

2. Take further action through conciliation
against the Jerome for Congress Red Tape
Compliance Committee and send the letter
and conciliation agreement attached to

N the above-named report.

3. Take no further action against Larry Steele,
or the Citizens for Steele; close the file
with respect to these respondents.

Attest:

>'?2~ i

Date Y Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Report signed by General Counsel: 1-23-79
Received in office of Commission Secretary: 1-24-79, 8:09
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 1-24-79, 4:00
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43 H)UO TALLY SHEET

. .. i -)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIbAN .1 All: 58
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

Date and Time Transmitted: Jan. 24, 1979 -

Comissioner SPRINGER, AIKENS' TIERNAN, McGARRY, THOMSON, HARRIS

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: JAN. 26, 1979 - ".-

MUR No. 745 - NF 126 - General Counsel's Report dated 1-16-79

( I/I approve the recommendation

( ) I object to the reconmendation

COMMENTS: i7d-e RePoez-r ./9io6z/b JAY 7A 7 7/ C

A/oA/-,I'/es e wete epeeoe 6 6 (! y ,?o .pcees

P~A~si45 o NO ' 774 rw raec C A') i)Oa) - F/~eet

Date: __,_ -72 Signature: -A e . A. ,tO
dw 1vwe

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE OBJECTION PLACES THE ITEi
ON THE EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA.

I - 4,

" ' '%,



Janaary 23, 1979

MEMBOA1DUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: NF 126

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report

on N 126 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour

tally basis.

Thank you.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION.

January 16, 1979 A 6:

In the Matter of )
) MUR 745 (Arizona Non-

Arizona 10 Day Pre-Primary ) Filers)
Non-Filers

NF 126

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Background

On September 29, 1978, the Task Force on Non-filers

referred Joe Bach, the Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance

Committee, Larry Steele and his committee, Citizens for Steele,

to the Office of the General Counsel for their failure to file

10 day pre-primary reports as required by 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)

(1) (A)(i). The Commission found reason to believe on September

4, 1978 and reasonable cause to believe on September 6, 1978,

that the Respondents had violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(1)(A)(i).

On September 9, 1978, the Press Office published their names

on a list of non-filers.

On October 10, 1978, the Task Force referred Joe Bach and

Larry Steele for failing to properly register with the Com-

mission, as required by 2 U.S.C. § 433, (a) and (b). Originally

designated MUR 764, this matter was incorporated into this

MUR. The Commission found reason to believe on August 18, 1978

and reasonable cause to believe on September 5, 1978, that the

two Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 433, (a) and (b).
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Analysis

The Respondents were required by 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1) (A)

(i) to file a 10 day pre-primary report. The Arizona primary

was held on September 12, 1978.

I. Mr. Joe Bach

In the Second District, Mr. Joe Bach was unopposed for

the Libertarian Party nomination to Congress. Hie filed his

10 day pre-primary report on September 12, 1978, 3 days after

publication. As Joe Bach won the primary election, the

Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission take

further action through conciliation against Mr. Bach.

In addition, 2 U.S.C. § 433, (a) and (b), requires

candidates to properly register with the Commission and designate

a principal campaign committee. Mr. Bach did not comply with

this section until he filed a report on October 24, 1978. In

this report, he named the Committee to Elect Bach as his

principal campaign committee. Therefore, we also recommend

that the Commission take further action through conciliation

against Mr. Bach for failing to properly register.

Jeromefor Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee

In the Fourth District, Mr. Lawrence Jerome was

unopposed for the Libetarian Party nomination to Congress.

The Reports Analysis Division received the Committee's 10

day pre-primary report on September 22, 1978, 13 days after
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publication. As Lawrence Jerome won the primary election

unopposed the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission take further action against the Jerome for

Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee through conciliation.

The Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee has

also failed to timely file its 10 day pre-general report

(NF 159). It is recommended that this violation be included

in the conciliation agreement to be sent to the Committee.

III. Larry Steele, Citizens for Steele

In the Third District, Mr. Larry Steele was unopposed

for the Republican nomination to Congress, receiving 27,809

votes. The Secretary of State's office in Arizona stated

that, though Mr. Steele appeared on the primary election

ballot, he was not an official candidate, having withdrawn

too late to remove his name. For this reason, the Office of

the General Counsel recommends that the Commission take no

further action at this time against Larry Steele and the

Citizens for Steele Committee for either their failure to

timely file a 10 day pre-primary report of the candidate's

failure to properly register.

Recommendations:

1. Take further action through conciliation against

Mr. Joe Bach and send the attached letter and conciliation

agreement.
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2. Take further action through conciliation against

the Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee and send

the attached letter and conciliation agreement.

3. Take no further action against Larry Steele, or the

Citizens for Steele; close the file with respect to these

respondents.

D7 William C. ,ldajker
General Counsel

Attachments:

1. Non-filers chart

2. Referral of September 27, 1978

3. Referral of October 10, 1978

4. Letter and conciliation agreement to Mr. Joe Bach

5. Letter and conciliation agreement to Jerome for

Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee



Report Due -------------------- 9/2/78

Publication ------------------- 9/9/78

Date of Election---------------9/19/78
Reason to Believe--------------9/4/78
Reasonable Cause to Believe---

9/6/7 8

,State---Arizona

* indicates Respondent

Candidate/ Dis- Party Number Win/Lose Waiver or Date Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate RTB, Reoomendatic
Committee trict of % of Report Filed Receipts Expenditures Activity on RCL3

Votes Votes Filed Previous Notices
Reports

• ' 'RTB3 Re c

4 .Joe Bach.2 Libertarian 42 Won 10 Day Pre 9/12 0 0 0 RCTB Re
________ unoplose __ Conciliate

Committee to
Elect Bach
(10/24/78) _

Lawrence Jerome 4 Libertarian 42 Won Waived 9/1
unopposed

Jerome for RTB Rec
Congress Red 10 Day Pre 9/22 $5.00 $4.50 0 RCTB ReCn i

Tape Compliance
Committee .... RTB Ret.No further

4 Larry Steele 3 R Withdrew 0 RCTB Re action

, Citizens for RTB Ret No further

teeleRCTB Re. action

. ,. ,,.RCTBUnac,,t'..F.r.

Bach, Steele Fail re to Reg
Desi nate a Pr

[ster Pro
Lncipal C

perly and 'or
ampaign C mmittee

RTB---4fugust 18, 1978
RCTB-- eptember 5, 19"

____ I I + t I

I I

Bach--RTB Reo$.,

Steele--RTB *ec., RCTB Un4cct'd For

Bach Filed 1(/24/78

'Page 1

RCTB Unac4t'd Forl



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

" .1125 K SIk III N.W.
:Aiii WAS lING ION,I).C 2(463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Susanne M. Jerome
Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee
1540 East Griswold Road
Phoenix, Arizona 85020

Re: MUR 745

Dear Ms. Jerome:

On , 1979, the Commission deter-
mined there was reasonable cause to believe that your
Committee the Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance
Committee committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. §434
(a) (A)(i) and (ii) of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. Specifically, the Commission found
reasonable cause to believe that the Committee failed to
file the required 10 Day Pre-Primary Election report
before the September 2 deadline. You also failed to file
a 10 Day Pre election report before the November 4
deadline.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct
< such violations for a period of 30 days by informal

methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and
by entering into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (5) (B). If we are unable to reach an agree-
ment during that period, the Commission may, upon a
finding of probable cause to believe a violation has
occurred, institute civil suit in United States District
Court and seek payment of a civil penalty not in excess
of $5000.

We enclose a conc'liation agreement that this office
is prepared to recomm( d to the Commission in settlement
of this matter.
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If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
conciliation agreement, please sign and return it along
with the civil penalty to the Commission within ten days.
I will then recommend that the Commission approve the
agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact
Robert Furniss, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

H25 K SIRI II NW.

.WAS lING IOND.C, 2046.

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Susanne M. Jerome
Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee
1540 East Griswold Road
Phoenix, Arizona 85020

N11 Re: MUR 745

Dear Ms. Jerome:

On , 1979, the Commission deter-
mined there was reasonable cause to believe that your
Committee the Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance
Committee committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. S434
(a) (A) (i) and (ii) of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. Specifically, the Commission found
reasonable cause to believe that the Committee failed to

..... file the required 10 Day Pre-Primary Election report
before the September 2 deadline. You also failed to file
a 10 Day Pre election report before the November 4deadline.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct
such violations for a period of 30 days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and
by entering into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (5) (B). If we are unable to reach an agree-
ment during that period, the Commission may, upon a
finding of probable cause to believe a violation has
occurred, institute civil suit in United States District

S--Court and seek payment of a civil penalty not in excess
of $5000.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office:- is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter.

' 4Lr Pm'"m



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Jerome for Congress Red Tape ) MUR 745
Compliance Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initited on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of the Commission's super-

visory responsibilities. The Office of General Counsel

conducted an investigation and the Commission has found

reasonable cause to believe that respondent committee, the

Jerome for Congress Red Tape Compliance Committee, violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (1) (A) (i) and (ii) by filing a late 10

Day Pre-Primary Election Report-and 10 Day Pre-general

Election Report.

Therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

* Election Commission and respondent committee, having duly

entered into conciliation pursuant to § 437g(a)(5), do hereby

agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent committee and the subject of this

proceeding.

II. That respondent committee has had a reasonable

opportunity to demonstrate that no action should be

taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
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That the respondent as of September 2, 1978, had failed

to file his 10 Day Pre-Primary Report; the report was filed

on September 22, 1978, thereby making the report 22 days late.

That the respondent as of November 4, 1978, had failed

to file a 10 Day Pre-General.-election report; the report was

* filed on November 6, 1978, thereby making the report 2 days late.

Therefore, respondent agrees:

I. Respondent's action in filing his 10 Day Pre-Primary

Election Report after September 2, 1978, and his
1'0 Day Pre-general Election Report after November 4,

1978, was in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1)(A)(i)

and (ii).

II. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

$250 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

III. Respondent committee agrees that it will not undertake

any activity which is in violation of the Federal

,.. Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C.

§ 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437a(a)(1) concerning the

matters at issue herein, or on its own motion, may

review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission believes that this agreement of any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute



-3-

civil action for relief in the United States

District Court for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties

hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more

than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement

to implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify the Commission.

Date William C. Oldaker

C, General Counsel

Date Susanne M. Jerome
Jerome for Congress Red Tape
Compliance Committee
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'. .1325 K SIREET N.W.

WASHINGION,D.C. 20463
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Joe Bach
2928 E. 9th Street
Tucson, Arizona 85716

:, :: i . R e : M U R 7 4 5

Dear Mr. Bach:

On 1979, the Commission determinedthere was reasonable cause to believe you committed aTi violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (1) (A) (i) and 2 U.S.C.§ 432(e)(1) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,as amended. Specifically, the Commission found reasonablecause to believe that you filed a 10 Day Pre-PrimaryElection Report after the September 2, 1978, deadline.You also failed to register properly or designate aprincipal campaign committee before the primary election.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct suchviolations for a period of 30 days by informal methods ofconference, conciliation, and persuasion, and by enteringinto a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (5) (B).
If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,the Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause tobelieve a violation has occurred, institute civil suit in
United States District Court and seek payment of a civil
penalty not in excess of $5,000.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this Officeis prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlementof this matter. If you agree with the provisions of theenclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return it(along with the civil penalty) to the Commission within tendays. I will then recommend that the Commission approve
the agreement.

(DOUTIO/v

A ,0
.. , ' , 1 76 .1j1 o (;,4
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If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact
Robert Furniss, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
I General Counsel

Enclosure

.) :i:
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?: .. Joe 11itc1

228 .9t.h Street
7 u con, S 03-1 o n a 85716

Re : MT1? 745

Dear Ar. Liach:

O.) , 1979, th(, Cornission determi tiI
t;lere was reasonable causc to bel teve You comm.itted a
violationi of 2 U.S.C. 434(a) ()(A) (i) and 2 U.S.C.

-432(e)() of the F ederal Liection Cai-paicn Act "of 1971,
,s,(i,...). secifically, the Commission found reasoxiable

Cca.rse LO Lc~t~~eiw: tiat you Zie,9 a 1.( Day Pre-Pri7iary
7 lCcLion 0port after le /erte.i, r 2, 197 , cteadlin(.
Ye0a a 11o failed to reqister 0jronioprly or 2etsivnate a
pr i ., c ampaigi corj-mittee before the prirary election.

.e Comumission has a duty to attempt to correct such,
violations for a period of 30 days by inforal Liet'Dods of
conference, conciliation, and persuasion, anri by ente)r-n
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. ii 4 3 7g(a) (8) (D)
If ac -.re unablue to reach an agreement during that CrioU,
tne Cornnission may, upon a findinir of prolable cause to
bclievC a violation has occurred, institute civil suit in
Uitc d States District Court and seek payment of a civil
enalty not in excess of $5,00O.

;ik enclose a conciliatiol acreement t'at this Office
is !rej~areci to recommend to tlic Commnission in settlement
of this Tmatter. If you a(gree wdith the provisions of the
unciosed conciliation a(Ilreement, please siqn and return it
(a~ong with the civil r.enalty) to the Cowrmnision within ten

7ays. I dill then recolUnenu that the Conmrs iont;±:e agTreement.

Ek



If yOU have any questions or suggestions for changqes
in the enclosed conciliation aqreement, ple8se contact
Robert Furniss, the staff member assiqned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Willia C. Oldakcr

rGeneral Counsel

Iznf closure~



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 745

Joe Bach )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of the Commissicn's supervisory

responsibilities. The Office Of General Counsel conducted an

investigation and the Commission has found reasonable cause to

believe that respondent Joe Bach, violated 2 U.S.C. §434 (a) (1)

(A) (i) by filing a late 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report and

2 U.S.C. § 432(e) (1) by failing to designate a principal

campaign committee.

Now therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent,-having duly entered into

conciliation pursuant to § 437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

That the respondent as of September 2, 1978 had failed

to file his 10 Day Pre-Primary Report; the report was

filed on September 12, 1978, thereby making the

report 10 days late.

I = - - I I
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Furthermore, that the respondent failed to properly

register as a candidate and designate (-A principal

campaign committee; in a report dated October 24,

1978, the respondent filed properly, 35 days after

the primary election.

Therefore, respondent agrees:

I. Respondent's action in filing his 10 Day Pre-Primary

Election Report after September 2, 1978, was in

violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (1) (A) (i).

II. That Respondent's failure to file properly and

designate a principal campaign committee before the

primary election was in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 432

- • (e) (1).

III. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

$250 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

IV. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any

CT 1 activity which is in violation of the Federal Election

CCampaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437a(a)(1) concerning the

matters at issue herein, or on its own motion, may

review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission believes that this



agreement or any requirement thereof has been

violated, it may institute civil action for relief

in the United States District Court for the District

of Columbia.II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties

* hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more

than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement

to implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify the Commission.

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Date JeBcJoe Bach
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGION,D.C. 20463

October 10, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

ORLANDO B. POTTR -

TOM HASELHORS I &h

NON-FILER COORDINATOR

ATTN: GARY JOHANSON-

SUBJECT: FAILURE TO FILE A STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY AND
DESIGNATE A PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE - REFERRAL

ARIZONA

In accordance with Directive No. 1 for Non-filers,
;ti-c hed please find the referral of the names of the candi-

dates who have failed to file their Statement of Candidacy

(FEC Form 2) and designate a principal campaign committee.

An informational notice was sent to the candidates

by the Public Information Division on July 18, 1978.

The candidates were sent reason to believe letters

by certified mail on August 18, 1978.

Reasonable cause to believe letters were sent cer-

tified to the candidates on September 5, 1978.

Copies of the certified letters, certified green

cards and any telecons available are included in this packet.

CANDIDATE

Joe Bach
Larry Steele

AZ/02
AZ 03

-S71
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FEDERAL. ELECTION COMMISSION

H215 K SIJR[ I NXV.
WMHAN(ION,CI).C. 2046.

September 29, 1978

TO: ORLA1NEO 3. POTTER

THROII: TOM HAS LHO, S~$~

FROM: NQN-FILER COORDI-ATO

SUBJECT: 10 DAY PRE-ELECTION NON-FILERS - REFERRAL - ARIZONA

In accordance r.ith the Task Force of Non-ilers attached clease

..find the referral of the candidates and committees that were oublished as
Non-filers for the 10 Day Pre-election Report for the Primary election
held in Arizona

The first notice (reason to believe) was 3ent by' mai!gram c:i

Sept. 4, 1978 The second notice (reasonable cause to believe) f,,as
sent by ma- igrain on Sept. 6, 1978

On Sept. 9, 1978 , the Press Office issued a release con-
. taining the nanes of the candidates and commitees which Iailed to tile

the 10 _"av Pre-election Reoorts.

Conies of the coinpleted ballot chart, certified green cards and
-elecons are included in this acket.

Joe Bach
Larry Steele
Citizens for Steele
Lawrence Jerome
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